



JUAN PABLO CHAPARRO TORRES

PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual Property. Competition.

jchaparro@gomezipinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 525

PROFILE

Juan Pablo has more than 6 years of professional experience and is currently part of the Intellectual Property & Competition team.

His professional practice is focused on the areas of entertainment, technology, copyrights, distinctive signs, and franchises. During his professional career, he has advised national and international companies from different sectors, particularly cosmetics, food, entertainment, and technology.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2020 – 2023.
- Junior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2016 – 2019.
- Junior Associate, Jiménez y Liévano Abogados, 2015 – 2016.
- Intern, Embassy of Colombia in the United States, 2014.
- Trainee, Cavalier Abogados, 2012.

Gómez-Pinzón

DESDE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master of Laws in Media, Entertainment, and Technology, University of California, Los Angeles, 2021.
- Degree in Commercial Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2017.
- Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2015.
- Student exchange, Universidad Carlos III de Madrid, España, 2013.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).